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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Saz Yaqzan; Adrian Fleming
Subject: 130410 2BE-KLG1116 Fees Assessment
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 1:14:00 PM
Attachments: 130410 2BE-KLG1116 Water Fee Tool.xlsx
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Hi Saz, please review the attached for concurrence on the amount of fees associated with the 2BE-
KLG1116 file.  If my assessment is correct there is still an amount of $17.67 owing to the next
anniversary date of June 9, 2013.  On June 10, 2013 the full amount of $584.00 will be owing for
authorized use of 160 m3/day.
 
Regards,
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			Water Fees Calculator Tool


						File Number:						2BE-KLG1116


						Company Name:						Prosperity Goldfields Corp


						Contact:						Saz Yaqzan, Bruce Duncan


						Date:						10-Apr-13





																								Total Fees			$   665.15


						Period			Range						Total Days			Portion of Year						AANDC Calculator Amount			SubTotal


									Start			End


						1			10-Jun-11			24-Jan-12			229			62.7%			55m3			$   200.75			$   125.95


						2			25-Jan-12			9-Jun-12			137			37.5%			100m3			$   365.00			$   137.00


						3			10-Jun-12			8-Apr-13			303			83.0%			100m3			$   365.00			$   303.00


						4			9-Apr-13			9-Jun-13			62			17.0%			160m3			$   584.00			$   99.20


						5									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						6									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						7									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						8									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						9									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						10									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						11									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						12									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						13									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						14									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						15									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						16									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						17									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						18									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						19									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						20									0			0.0%									$   -  0


						Paid: 30.00 + 252.88 + 365.00 = 647.88


						Amount O/S = 17.27
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